MEMORANDUM

TO: All Plan Holders

FROM: City of Kirkwood

PROJECT: Kirkwood Road Signal Optimization and Interconnect Project &
South Kirkwood Road-Nipher Middle School Safe Route to School Project

DATE: August 24, 2018

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1

PROJECT NUMBER: CMAQ-5502(605) & TAP-5502(607)

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents for the Kirkwood Road Signal
Optimization and Interconnect Project & South Kirkwood Road-Nipher Middle School Safe
Route to School Project. Contractors are required to acknowledge the receipt of addenda by
signing and including all addenda with each bid form. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT
OF ADDENDUM MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Notice to Bidders:
1. Revised Job Special Provisions.

Revised JSP K — Modified Notice To Proceed:
e Added Railroad Conduit Work to initial NTP

Revised JSP JJ — Edge Lit LED Street Signs:
e Added statement that Products partially meeting requirements herein may be
accepted for installation with prior approval from the Engineer.

Revised JSP PPP — Network Connected Signal Controller (City Intersections):
e Revised Section 1.0 to state that MoDOT-owned controllers shall meet JSP QQQ
e Revised System Requirements
¢ Added Training Section to JSP.

Revised JSP UUU — NEMA TS2 Traffic Controller Assemblies JSP-00-04
e Changed title, Does not refer only to MoDOT intersections

Added JSP WWW - Liquidated Damages Specified for Railroad Wireline Installation
e Added JSP which specifies Liquidated Damages for not completing Conduit
installation under railroads by January 21, 2019.
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Name and Title of Signer
(Print or type)

Contractor / Bidder Signature

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

Date Signed:

End of Addendum No. 1




